



Department of Primary Industries

OUT15/22698

Ms Fiona Gibson
Regional Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

27 AUG 2015

Fiona.Gibson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Gibson,

**Tomago Aluminium Smelter (DA 391-80 Mod 4 and DA 4980-90 Mod 3)
Proposed Modification**

I refer to your email dated 13 August 2015 requesting advice from the Department of Primary Industries (DPI) in respect to the above matter.

Comment by DPI Water

DPI Water has reviewed the proposed modification and understands that there will be no further water use, no expected impacts on groundwater and surface water quality and no changes to stormwater management. Accordingly, DPI Water has no objections to the proposed modification.

For further information please contact Christie Jackson, Water Regulation Officer, (Tamworth office) on (02) 6701 9652 or at christie.jackson@water.nsw.gov.au.

Crown Lands, Fisheries NSW and Agriculture NSW advise no issues.

Yours sincerely

Kristian Holz
Director Policy, Legislation and Innovation